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CHAIR JOHNSON: . . .(gavel). . . The Parks and Recreation Committee will come to
order. We have a quorum present. With us today, we have
Councilmember Michael Molina and Councilmember Charmaine Tavares.
Excused is Council Chair Pat Kawano. And Councilmember Robert Carroll,
who's the Vice-Chair, will be joining us shortly. We have present with us
today. . .also on staff, Camille Sakamoto, who's our Committee Secretary; and
Gary Saldana, our Committee Analyst. We are supposed to have with us, and
he hasn't arrive yet, Pat Matsui. . .who's the representative from Department of
Parks and Recreation. We also have in the audience, Chief of
Police. . .Tom Phillips; and we have David Goode, Director of Public Works and
Waste Management. And last, but not least, we have Deputy Corp. Counsel,
Ed Kushi with us. So, and thank you, Councilmember Carroll. And at this time, if
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we have anyone in the audience who would like to testify, you could either do
one of two things. You can wait until the actual item, you know, comes. . .for our
deliberation. . just prior to that, or you can testify now. So I'll leave it up to you.
But basically the rules. . .public testimony in this Committee are that you just sign
up at the Secretary's desk. I limit your testimony to ten minutes, and just state
your name for the record. And if you have any pagers or cell phones, if you
could just turn them either to off or just to vibrate. We have three items on our
agenda--and at this time, is there anyone in the public who would like to testify?
. . . All right, I see two hands raised. The first testifier will be Ezekiela Kalua .. .
. . . and he'll be followed by Carole Joy Ameral.
NOTE: Pause while Mr. Kalua approached the podium.

. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
ITEM NO. 14: CONCERNS AT POHAKU PARK (A.K.A. S-TURN PARK)
(C.C. No. 01-177)

MR. KALUA: . . . Can everybody hear me okay? Aloha, Council Chair and Council
Members. My name is Ezekiela Kalua, Executive Director for the West Maui
Taxpayers Association. I'm here to testify on behalf of the Pohaku Park
concerns that we have. Some of you have received a letter dated
June 2 nd , 2001. . selaying some of the concerns that we had about the park.
We've had various complaints from some of the condominium associations
surrounding the park. . .Kapalani Estates, Sands of Kahana, and Kahana Falls.
And primarily their concerns were late-night parties. And this was involving a lot
of activity regarding drugs, drinking, burning rubber, a lot of loud noisemaking.
And the following mornings always left a lot of debris on the ground. And so
there was a few ways we were considering combating this problem. Some of the
suggestions were made that since the shrubs and bushes were very much
overgrown, those needed to be trimmed down. We needed some kind of
enforcement at the park. And some of those guidelines entailed possibility of
adding lights. . .and putting some signs so that the park hours could be enforced.
With some prior, previous communications with Floyd Miyazono, the Director for
Parks, we have. . .had some signs in place. They did cut back the shrubs. And
the last order of business we're looking at right now is the lighting. I've spoken
with Jeff Anderson, who is the district representative for West Maui, for parks.
And he has made mention of two forms of lighting. . .one solar and one electric.
The solar lighting that they're looking at is roughly about 3,000 dollars per
light. . .two poles, their max, is what they're looking to put. And if it were, be
electric with two poles, it'd be 10,000 dollars. With some kind of communications
with Captain Larry Hudson from Lahaina, he had stated that because of the
shortness of manpower in Lahaina and West Maui itself, it would behoove us to
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have some kind of lighting inside of that park to help create a safer haven for
police officers or anyone going to enforce the park hours, number one. And
number two, say would. . .deter any kind of activities late night over at that park.
But we do have signs now that say that the park is closed at 8 p.m. And with
those signs in place, it does help to enforce those guidelines and bylaws.
Um. . .what we're asking for is any support you can give us towards the lighting
for the parks--`cause that's what we're looking at getting right now. And we're
also preparing a proposal with a written estimate from. . .Jeff Anderson's office
for the October 30th County budget hearings in West Maui.
CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . Thank you, Ezekiela. And just for the information. . .of the
audience. . .Ezekiela is testifying on. . .PR-14, which relates to the Pohaku Park
area. Are there any questions for the testifier?
. . . Seeing none, thank you very much, Ezekiela.
MR. KALUA: Thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON: And Carole Joy Ameral? She'll be testifying on the same item.
MS. AMERAL: Hi, my name is Carole Joy Ameral. And today I'm testifying as an
individual. Originally, I was the Executive Director of West Maui
Taxpayers. . .when I sent that communication. I do wanna say I'm really happy
with Floyd Miyazono getting the bushes and shrubs cut back as fast as he did. I
really appreciated that effort. I believe right now the Noelani residents were the
ones that were primarily concerned, along with Kapalani Estates, about putting
up some form of lighting in the park to take away any, any further criminal
element. There has been fewer or nonexistent burglaries ever since that area
had been trimmed back. However, they feel that if we had some form of lighting
there, it would really help the community feel a little better. And after hearing
about the lighting suggested, I would strongly suggest solar power. It would
probably be less infringing on the neighboring. . .neighbors, too. The worse thing
that could happen--we don't wanna put up a light and then have people complain
that it's too bright. 'Cause we know we've been down that road before. So thank
you very much for all your consideration on this project. And I do hope you
support a form of solar lighting in that park.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you very much, Carole.
MS. AMERAL: Thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Are there any questions? Michael?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Madam Chair. Thank you, Carole, for
coming down here today. In your correspondence of June 2 nd , you mentioned
3

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 3, 2001

the. . .1 guess you're speaking as the Executive Director for the West Maui
Taxpayers. . .that your organization would be even willing so much to contrib,
contribute funds to getting adequate lighting, too?
MS. AMERAL: Yes. Uh. . .West Maui Taxpayers has a 501(c)(3) known as West Maui
Improvement Foundation. We did receive quite a number of donations. And we
had a little bit of carryover funding.
. . . I believe that's something that could be put to the board again because I
already understood that there was a willingness. However, I'm no longer the
Executive Director, so I think that question could better be handled by Ezekiela.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Urn. . .are there-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Madam Chair, is it permissible to have-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh. . .absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --Ezekiela respond?
CHAIR JOHNSON: Ezekiela, could you come up and just address that question?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Are there any other questions to be posed to Carole?
. . . Seeing none, thank you, Carole.
MR. KALUA: Uh. . .excuse me, Councilmember Molina, in response to the. . .1 guess
subsidizing of light costs for that Pohaku Park, it was derived by the Board about
two months ago at our, one of our last board meetings that there was
no. . .general description for the what the funds in the West Maui Improvement
account were for. . .as of yet. Originally, our flyer that went out said it was for
any kind of park improvements for West Maui. So with the considerations of. . .1
guess theft and safety, you know, that's pretty much one of our top goals for the
West Maui Improvement Foundation. As far as what kind of immediate
contribution? I couldn't give you a percentage or what amount. But if there was
a willingness to do it in say. . .the next month or so, or maybe, you know, a little
bit longer once these. . .permits were approved and what not, I'm sure you'll be
receiving a letter from us attached with a check.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
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CHAIR JOHNSON: You're welcome. Are there any other questions of Ezekiela?
Thank you very much for coming. I appreciate you driving all the way from
Lahaina.
. . . Are there any other individuals in the audience who wish to testify?
. . . Seeing none, at this time. . .unless someone comes in prior to deliberation on
a particular item, that will close the public testimony on. . .this particular item.

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
CHAIR JOHNSON: I am going to move forward, though, on the first item on the
agenda, as opposed to Item 14. And today we have before us three items on our
agenda. And the first item is Item Number 2.

ITEM NO. 2: RULES GOVERNING CONDUCT AT COUNTY PARKS AND
RECREATIONAL FACILITIES (C.C. No. 01-176)
CHAIR JOHNSON: And this item relates to rules governing conduct at County parks
and recreational facilities. And the focus of this discussion will be to consider
potential sanctions that can be imposed by the Director of the Department of
Parks and Recreation toward individuals or companies granted permits that
misuse the privilege at County parks and facilities. And since we have no public
testifiers on this item. . .1 just wanted to briefly explain that the item that's before
you today, there is some information in the binder that stemmed, basically, from
an incident at one of the County facilities. . .where sanctions were imposed on a
permittee. And then, subsequently the sanctions were lifted because the Maui
County Code does not authorize the Director of Parks to impose penalties or
sanctions on individuals or companies whose actions are considered
inappropriate. So at this time, I would like our Deputy Corporation Counsel,
Ed Kushi to just give an overview or summary on how we might address this
matter. And I believe you have copies of his. . .most recent transmittal. Could
you, Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI:
Yes, Madam Chair. . .1 submitted a memo to you, dated
September 28, 2001--if the Members could refer to that? Just to summarize, is
that. . .we, we have had continuing discussions with the Department of Parks and
Recreation personnel. . .Mr. Miyazono, as well as Mr. Matsui. . .and as well as
other administrative staff, in terms of. . .not so much completed, completely
revamping Chapter 13, but also to. . .uh. . .in essence do some, several
amendments as well as promulgating rules and regulations to cover several
areas. One of the areas would be to clarify and broaden the scope of
the. . .Parks Director's abilities and authorities and. . .to. . .issue or not issue
permits; to revoke or suspend the issuance of permits; and also to provide
a. . .appeals process. Right now, the Code. . .section doesn't clearly set forth his
5
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authority--although we do feel that he does have the authority to, to revoke.
That's clear. Also, the Code doesn't provide for an appeals process. . .although
we also feel that an aggrieved party or applicant can always take us to Court.
But short of that, usually we. . .administratively provide for a, an appeals process
to be heard by a panel or a board or a commission. In this case, there is none
set forth in Chapter 13. And also the Department, to date, does not have any
rules or, or regulations. Uh. . .1 take that back--they have some on, in terms of
craft. . .fairs. But in essence, that's it. So we're looking at a long--not "a long
term", but a more comprehensive. . .revamping of Chapter 13 to deal with these
problems, as well as others. . .specifically the ocean recreation activities permit
process which I believe this Committee is on a committee item. We're looking
towards that and in, in terms of including it in Chapter 13; and also to include
rules and regulations and an appeals process for, for those concerns and issues.
And lastly, also. . .in terms of. . .windsurfing events, ocean recreation
events. . .right now there's currently no rules and regs in terms of
priorities. . .length of time, et cetera. . .for those events. So in a nutshell, we're,
we, we, the Department feels that, and our office feels that it'll be better suited
to. . .to do a major overhaul rather than just a spot check and spot amend the
ordinance at this time.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you. Do any of the Members have any questions of
Mr. Kushi at this point? Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Ed. . .what would be your time-line for your Department and
then also for. . .having this to where it can come before the Council again for
consideration?
MR. KUSHI: Uh. . .as I understand it from discussions with Mr. Miyazono, is that he is
currently. . .setting up meetings with a subcommittee or ad hoc committee
concerning the ocean recreation activities area. And, and I believe he, he stated
to this. . .this body that he will need, he would like to have at least two or three
months. . .in that area.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Realistically, we're looking at next year, then?
MR. KUSHI: Urn . . .
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: This is October-MR. KUSHI: . . . next calendar year. Yes.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you.
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CHAIR JOHNSON: Any other further questions to Mr. Kushi at this time? Uh. . .1 would
like to hear from. . .Patrick Matsui, who's joined us. Thank you. Do you have
any comments to make on anything that was just said .. .
MR. MATSUI: Uh-CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . by Deputy Corp. Counsel?
MR. MATSUI: No, I don't have anymore comments.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, well. . .the Chair has been familiar with this issue because
it's come up again. And. . .in. . .the investigation that basically led to where we
are now with regard to particular rules, there was an incident that occurred. And
I believe you will find the correspondence contained in the binder with regard to
some of the details of that incident. In my conversations with the Parks Director
who is not here today, he is off island, basically his direction that he wanted to
move and, through our parks ad hoc advisory committee, he wanted to move into
an area where there was not specifically laid out extremely detailed incidents
whereby he would be allowed to either sanction. . .to assess penalties. . .or. . .to
possibly. . .fail or, or let's say in the future just simply deny the issuance of
permits. Those were three basic things that we had spoken about. And in the
County Code, I. . .1'm not sure. . .in your transmittal, Mr. Kushi, you referenced in
the County Code, 13.04.050 with regard to the hours.
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . And that's under the operating policy under Article 3.
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . But the section that I had spoken to. . .Mr. Miyazono about
when. . .yeah, I guess, you were first. . .in, involved in the, the meetings and
perhaps it wasn't you, perhaps it was someone else. But anyway, in the
memorandum that I got that's in the file. . .there was a meeting that was held.
And the reason. . .to my understanding, that there was a determination that no
sanction in this particular incident that was relayed in this transmittal was that this
particular section only gives the Director the authority in the event of somebody
not cleaning up after themselves. That's the only time they can pose, can
impose a sanction. And that would be under 13.04.080, which is under fees and
deposits. Is that your understanding, that that was the section that was
discussed?
MR. KUSHI: . . . Are you talking about the specific incident. . .incident?
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, this specific incident.
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MR. KUSHI: Yes, Madam Chair, you're correct. Urn. . .in. . .in the sense that it was
under the. . .fees and deposits section. Uh. .that-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: --gives the Director authority to suspend permits for one year for failure to
clean up or. . .et cetera.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: Uh, but also. . .another factor was that there was no appeals process.
CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . Urn. . .in further conversations with Mr. Miyazono--and I'm not
sure, I don't believe you were present, Mr. Kushi, but at that point we had
discussed about the possibility of the Board of Variances and Appeals being
involved. Is there any prohibition or anything in our ordinances which would
prohibit that particular board from hearing any appeals?
MR. KUSHI:
Yes, Madam Chair, we've discussed this with, with other
administrative. . .personnel and from our reading of the Charter, the Board of
Variances and Appeals specifically cover certain areas. But there is a catchall
saying that. . .if, that they may hear other appeals, appeals other than land use
and area variances. But, but, but you would have to do it by ordinance.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Right. And. . .and that, I think, is where--at least from my
conversations with Mr. Miyazono. . .and. . .1 believe it was Grant Chun also--we
had been heading towards not creating another review board or review panel and
try to use what was at least in place at this point in time. So would you see that
that would be a direction that we could go as far as appeals?
MR. KUSHI: Um. . .from an existing standpoint, yes. However, we need, we're, we're,
we need to work out the, I guess, the administrative logistics to see if, you know,
if they can handle all of these appeals. . .who would staff all of these appeals,
you know, et cetera. I mean, I'm not sure if they're. . .overburdened currently.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Well, hopefully there would not be that many appeals if we draft the
rules carefully enough and. . .if we're looking at just the one specific area. Right
now, I. . .the sense that I had from visiting with the Parks Director was he was
concerned about, yes, all these other areas, but that one of the things he felt that
was very important and very urgent was that in many situations he has no
ability. . .to be able to actually handle the situations that arise in some of the
parks that's inappropriate behavior. And he wanted at least some authority or
some legal means to be able to either prohibit someone from coming back into a
park area or from issuing a permit. . .so that he would not be caught in a position
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where he had people, you know, such as was exhibited in this particular incident,
where he had absolutely no authority to. . .to sanction them. So I don't know if
there's anything that we could do along the lines of what exists here. . .based on
what you've said. You're, you're saying, though, earlier at least, correct me if I'm
wrong--you said earlier that he does have the authority, you believe he already
has the authority under administrative rules to do this?
MR. KUSHI: . . . Uni. . .1, I said he. . .we believe he has the authority under the Code to
basically close down a park. . .to, to close facilities.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Well, I understand that you would close the park. That, that's not
what the whole gist of this particular thing. It was actually prohibiting any party or
parties who have had past. . .acts or other incidents where the Parks Director felt
that their behavior was inappropriate or that there was something that they did
that was able to be sanctioned. He did not want to be left without some kind of
recourse--at least from prohibiting them from going into the park areas. Not
specifically penalizing the public by closing the park, but prohibiting an individual
or a group. . .who had, you know, not really been good caretakers of a park or
let's say in this particular case, he can impose that . . .(inaudible). . . caretaker.
But where they were actually doing something that was not. . .let's say
appropriate behavior in a park. You know, maybe they were having a. . .a wild
party or they got abusive to someone. And it, the incident that, you know, is in
the binder was basically something that was inappropriate behavior. And
originally a ruling had been given by the Parks Director that imposed a one-year
sanction. And then later that was reversed. So I, I think that. . .out of respect for
the person who was involved in this incident, the reason why this is before us,
Mr. Kushi, is so that we can prevent that from happening in the future--so that
other people will not feel as left out of the process as. . .the complainant did. So
is there any way that we could address. . .without just looking at this in a
comprehensive basis, address this one aspect. . .by adding a caveat in,
in. . .whether it's this section or a separate section. . .just granting. . .that
authority to the Director of Parks. . .to either impose sanctions, fines, or to
prohibit issuance of permits as a discretionary item without specifically naming
every single incident?
NOTE: Silence.

MR. KUSHI: . . . Well, Madam Chair . . .
. . . I, I guess technically and legally you, you can. You know, we could just
amend, maybe. . .Section 13.04.120, which is currently entitled
Revocation. . .and, and amend it to say Denials and Revocations. But, again, I, I
caution you. . .that without setting a basis for any kind of denials, you, you're,
you're. . .you're inviting a fight.
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. . . And without setting. . .setting forth rules and regulations and more, more so
an appeals process . . .
. . . you may be setting up something that you, you. . .that the Department would
regret later.
CHAIR JOHNSON: No, and I understand that. Uh .. .
. . . with regard to. . .Section 13.04.120, the Director shall have the authority to
revoke a permit upon the violation of any rule, ordinance, or statute. So what
you're saying underneath that section, then is that if the rules are drafted. . .and
you're talking about administrative rules?
MR. KUSHI: . . . Correct. Either administrative rules, which is, which are, you know,
you need to draft 'em up, publish 'em, and having hearings on them. . .this is
pursuant to Chapter 92, HRS. Or you can specifically put it in the Code. . .if you
wanna be that specific.
. . . Uh. . .so either way. Either way it will take a public hearing process.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh. No, and I understand that. And, and that would be our
intent. At this point, do any of the other Members have any questions of
Mr. Kushi. . .with regard to where the conversation is going . . .(laughter). . .?
. . . Seeing none, I, basically at this point, because Mr. Miyazono is not here and
I'm relaying a conversation that I have had with him and this has gone on since
April. . .1 would like you to know. . .uh. . .1, as Chair get a little frustrated
sometimes because what ends up happening is when we're trying to be
responsive to the needs of the public. . .we, we do have the procedures to follow.
And I realize that many of the individuals involved have a lot of things on their
plate. I would have hoped. . .that certainly by April. . .with what we've dealt with
in the parks ad hoc advisory committee and the conversations that I've had, that
we would have been able to bring something at least in a draft form forward. And
that's where I would really like to move. . .in this direction. And. . .if it means
amending this particular section. . .with a mechanism for a relatively simple
appeals process and also checking with the various--well, it could be the Board
of Variances and Appeals, if it means checking with them and having a separate
meeting. . .1 would be happy. . .and I would entertain any other Committee
Members sitting in on that kind of a meeting so that we could move forward. And
I know, Charmaine, that being that you were. . .the Parks Director before, you've
probably been frustrated by situations that have come up where you really
wanted to perhaps keep somebody out of a park and were unable to do so
because you were not permitted to do that. Uh, do you have any suggestions as
to where we might go with this at this point?
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, I was trying to think if a situation similar to this
had occurred before on a, on a permit. But I think most of the permit problems
that we had had to do with the. . .cleaning up of a facility after it's used or
destruction of. . .public property at the, at the facility. And we had the. . .the
process and the things already in place. We hadn't come across, or I hadn't
come across one where. . .it was beyond that. But. . .you know, if Floyd is
working on something. . .you know, I think that's great. I was hoping there would
be something today that would be an ordinance amendment that we could put in
that would cover us until the time that the administrative rules are adopted.
'Cause that's a very long process, by the way. I went through that. . .with the
crafts fair rules. And I think it took about a year to get those finally, you know,
adopted. But I believe that. . .uh. . .not just this part of the Code, but some,
somehow somebody should be looking at all of the titles in the codes to find out if
there are appeals processes for actions. . .written in there. And, and I know that
Corporation Counsel is overworked. But maybe that's something that could be
contracted out under Professional Services--to have an attorney just look through
the. . .look through the Code to see that those are. . .covered, rather than an
incident happening then finding out that so-and-so doesn't have the authority to
do things. And, and I have to admit--as Parks Director, I did some things that I
had no authority to do. . .but I kinda did 'em anyway. . .and they could take me to
court if they wanted to . ..(laughter). . . But, you know, it was always stressed
what was good for the public, what was in the public's interest. And a lot of times
it's just talking to people and, and they understand that. But this is a little bit
different case. I mean, it's a. . .it's quite involved. And I, I think you. . .I've been
involved in it longer than since April. . .but, you know, I think. . .if Mr. Miyazono
can, can move rather quickly on formulating some administrative rules so it can
get out to hearing, we can. . .you know, expedite that as quickly as possible. Uh,
they can. I mean, we don't. They can. Or if in the meantime, we have. . .maybe
Corporation Counsel, maybe Ed can think of some ways that we could put
something into the Code now that would assure an appeals process and broaden
the authority. . .of the Director and bring it to us for discussion.
CHAIR JOHNSON: I thank you for that, Charmaine. I. . .at this point, I, I know that
Mr. Kushi has difficulty, sometimes, keeping up with the workload because we do
have a lot of things that we are inquiring of continuously. And I don't mean to put
anyone in an awkward position, but I think if we're gonna move forward with
some of the legislative measures that we have, I think the public's expecting that
we just move on. And they don't. . .want an excuse. They want action. And I
think that particularly in this situation where I was unable to even obtain a copy of
the agreement to give to the party involved. . .after I asked for it, it was very
difficult for me to say to this. . .you know, person who complained, well, I can't
even, as your Council Member, get a copy of this agreement. I was prohibited
from doing that. So that was a little bit con, you know, disconcerting to me when
it should be a public document. So since this is in Committee, I think out of
respect for Ms. Akina. . .and her name is on the record, I would request that that
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copy be provided to the Committee of the actual agreement that was entered into
which permitted this particular event to go forward. And I think it's appropriate.
and if there are no objections, I would like to formally request that and, you know,
and-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No objection.
CHAIR JOHNSON: All right-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objections.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you. So. . .the Chair is going to request that copy. . .from, I
believe it would be the Parks Director. . .as far as-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Ms. Johnson, I. .um. .1 think I'm aware that on
a future permit, that the Director can impose conditions on, on a future permit,
you know, for whatever reasons. And as long as the reasons are justifiable.
But. . .you know, I believe that the Director can do that. Maybe Mr. Kushi
can. . .you know, like sometimes we say, you know, for the protection of the
public you will have "X" number of off-duty police officers, or you will hire security
or you will have this or you will have that in conjunction with different events. So
those, I think those kinds of conditions for a permit. . .you know, are. . .able to be
placed on a permit. That perhaps in this particular case--on the permit for this
gentleman who's running these track events or whatever--that some conditions
be put on his permit in light of complaints in the past. Even though. . .you know, I
don't know what. . .what that might be, maybe some sort of security. I think he
has to. . .1 think he was required to have security at the event anyway, but that
the security that's provided. . .you know, be provided in the area where
something like this might happen--which would be at the gates, at the admission
point.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Kushi, are, is that correct? Are. . .is the scope of the authority
of the Parks Director for requiring conditions on the permits possible?
MR. KUSHI: Yes. Yeah, according to your Code, it is. And. . .1, I may add that in the
case of this incident, that it's, that's exactly what we did. . .what the Parks
Director-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah.
MR. KUSHI: --upon. . .as a condition of the issuance of this next permit.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, okay.

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 3, 2001

MR. KUSHI: And I remind you also, if you recall, a couple years back they had
this. . .triathlon. . .race.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh . . .
MR. KUSHI: And. . .we, we made the conditions based on his past performance. And
he didn't fulfill those conditions, and we had to go to court and get an injunction
on him.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, right. That's right. I remember that.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, so there is precedent for that. And. . .that's basically one of
the ways that we can actually operate--is on the issuance of conditions within the
permits. The. . .at this point in time. . .because of so many things coming before
our Corporation Counsel and not just in this Committee, but in many other
committees, I would really like to move in a direction where. . .we can get
professional services on this particular item. And. . .1 would like to keep it as
narrow as possible, though, with regard to this specific authority of the Parks
Director. I don't wanna get embroiled in drafting the rules and regulations or
anything of that sort because I think that a portion of that has been. . .undertaken
by Mr. Miyazono. But. . .1 would ask that the Committee Members consider
allowing us, you know, as a Committee, to request that. . .we be permitted--and
you know, I don't, and it, must this come before the full Council, Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: . . . Yes.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: According to Charter, any, any kind of special counsel.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. So even on a contractual basis we have to?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh.
MR. KUSHI: Yes.
CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . Okay, well . . .
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Madam Chair?
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: You know, in the meantime, I mean, I like the direction
you're going and, but in the meantime, I think we can even direct our own Staff to
start. . .maybe researching some other jurisdictions. . .permits, rules or
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ordinances that they might have. . .even so far as, you know, contacting
the. . .the NRPA. They probably have a whole section that's devoted to permits
and uses of public facilities like parks. So that might be a good starting point,
and there might already be some legislation that is, exists somewhere that we
could adapt or amend for our use without, you know, trying to start from scratch
with some of our stuff here. So perhaps our staff could, could start on that. And
then-CHAIR JOHNSON: And-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --bring it forward to the full Council if your request
would be to have a contract to have someone look at the. . .some attorney to
look at our, our whole section, Chapter 13.
CHAIR JOHNSON: And that's a good suggestion. . .Councilmember Tavares because
I, what, what I, basically. . .think our Committee is charged with is trying to be as
responsive to the needs of all the citizens of the community as possible, and to
try to do it in as timely a fashion as possible. And as we all know, government,
because of the process, does not always move quite as rapidly as we would like
it to move. But. . .in view of the. . .sense of urgency that I got from Mr. Miyazono
in past conversations, in the fact that sometimes he does feel very frustrated by
not being able to at least go in and perhaps use the threat . . .(laughter). . . of
possible sanctioning. . .for other people knowing full well that he cannot sanction
by law. . .1 think he would feel very supported. . .by this Committee to know that
we did believe that he has that. . .you know, or he should have that authority. So
at this point in time, what I would like to do, then, is I would ask that our Staff
assist us and assist Mr. Kushi. Is, is that all right with you, Mr. Kushi, so that we
can try and do a little bit of research and legwork and move in a direction that
would assist you?
MR. KUSHI: That, that's fine with, with our office as long as your Staff communicates it
to us.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON: So. . .what I'm gonna be doing is recommending deferral of this
particular item, but with our Staff working. . .very hard to see that those items that
we're discussing. . .are addressed and that some kind of .. .
. . . let's say legislative control--whether it's adding an additional section to this
particular part of the Code or embellishing what we already have--I think that we
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need to move in that direction. So I would seek to defer this item at this point in
time, if there are no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR JOHNSON: All right. Thank you.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (RC, JJ, MM, CT)
ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

CHAIR JOHNSON: And then thank you, Mr. Kushi. And whatever is drafted, whatever
is done, we'll try to. . .communicate that with you in writing so that you're always
abreast of where this is going. And any input, also, from the Committee
Members--if you have anything that you find in any of your research. . .whether
it's on the internet or past documents, that would be very much appreciated, the
Committee Chair. And we'll look at working on this section. Uh. . .the issue of
time-line, we're gonna try and do this as expeditiously as possible.

ITEM NO. 14: CONCERNS AT POHAKU PARK (A.K.A. S-TURN PARK)
(C.C. No. 01-177)

CHAIR JOHNSON: The next item on our agenda. . .is Item Number 14, which we had
the two testifiers on. And it's PR-14, County Communication Number 01-177,
relating to a letter from Carole Joy Ameral, Executive Director of West Maui
Taxpayers Association, raising the issues of cleanliness, maintenance, safety,
and lighting concerns at Pohaku Park. And. . .since we have no other testifiers at
this time, I would like to have the comments from Chief Phillips who is here and
who heard the testimony and can maybe give a little bit of overview because he
has also communicated to us what his concerns are.
CHIEF PHILLIPS: The only thing I guess I would comment on is the, the need for lights
really isn't based on our manpower out there. We do have a shortage in, in
Lahaina District as we do in all the districts. But the lighting is just. . .will help the
situation--whether or not we're fully staffed or not. We've asked the Lahaina
patrol to increase patrols there. However. . .as in any case, in any park you
have, we're not gonna be there all the time. So there, there could be problems.
And we would encourage the people to. . .to call us if they, if they have issues.
And if there's something going on out there, we will respond and assign officers
to it. We did check the. . .um. . .the park with, in our records management
system just to see how many cases there've been in the park. And I think there's
been like five cases. And I think you have that letter--five cases I the last six
months out there. But then, I guess there are peripheral issues that people are
concerned with. So we'll, we'll keep trying to monitor and, and hopefully we can
get that lights. I would just say if they're gonna look at the. . .solar lighting, to

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 3, 2001

make sure that it's adequate and it will stay on long enough for the, for the
purpose that it's needed out there.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, thank you.
CHIEF PHILLIPS: So that should be researched, I guess.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you. Are there any questions of Chief Phillips?
. . . Councilmember Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair. Chief, what's the, been
the. . .crime rate, I guess, out there? Has it been excessively high in the last. . .1
guess most, what's your most recent figures, I guess with related to crime out in
that area or incidents of, you know .. .
. . . trying to think of the right word for it. . .vagrancy, I guess or .. .
CHIEF PHILLIPS: Actually, there's no . . .(laughter). . . there's no such thing as
vagrancy-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: That's right.
CHIEF PHILLIPS: --urn. . .here.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
CHIEF PHILLIPS: I, I. . .the only thing we, we ran the, the. . .the only crime stats that I
have is the ones right at the park right now. If you, if you want something further
than that, I can get that. I don't know that off the top of my head. Urn. . .1, I, I
don't believe the crime rate is any higher. . .out there than it, than has been at
any other particular time. Urn. . .1 think we had a couple of car accidents. . .one
assault. . .felony assault at that park and. . .and one car break-in over the last six
months that we, that we checked the stats at the park. Now it sounds like there
are issues with. . .they're concerned that burglaries in the area might result in the
people that are hanging out at the park. That sounded like, to me, that was one
of the concerns. But. . .so we, we are hoping to address that. And, and Parks
has by cutting back the hedges will help us when we patrol that, that we're able
to see it. And the lighting will help. And, and then we'll ask our guys to. . .to try
and be there whenever they can. However, you know, we are pretty busy. So
it's, it's difficult to, to be there often. So the calls from the community would help.
If something's going on, we will respond to it. If you want further crime statistics,
I can get it. I, I didn't bring anything with me now, though.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 3, 2001

CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. . .my, my question to you would be in this morning's meeting
which Mr. Molina had, the issue of lighting came up. And I know some of the
lights. . .if we're trying to standardize or if we're moving in that direction, do you
have a particular. . .preference for that area, knowing that it's so close to the
ocean, having heard some of the direction that. . .the individuals who made the
presentation this morning. . .were referring to?
CHIEF PHILLIPS: No, I, I don't. Um. . .1, I would just be concerned if they are solar
lights that, that they would stay on long enough throughout the night to,
to. . .adequately light the place. And. . .and there may be--I just, I don't know. I
think we should research that before we decide on solar lights .. .
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHIEF PHILLIPS: . . . if they're adequate.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHIEF PHILLIPS: And if they are, that would probably be the best way to go, I would
think. But I, I don't know.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you very much. Mr. Matsui, are you familiar with any of the
issues out there in terms of the shrubbery and brush cut back and maybe some
of the figures for the lighting?
MR. MATSUI: Yeah, I, you know, I think since the start of this, we've made some
progress. Um. . .like was said before, the brush was cut back and some signage
put up. We've made further progress. . .with the lighting. Through the Street
Lighting Committee and Department of Public Works, Maui Electric has been
authorized to put street lights on that two power poles that run within the park.
And I just got through talking to the engineer, and he gave me a two-month
timetable. . .that they would be putting. And, and they're looking at a
150-watt. . .high-pressure sodium which is, is not a. . .you know, it gives a amber
kind of light. So it's not a real high-intensity kind of light. So we hope that
would. . .satisfy the situation.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, and I see the Public Works Director, too. Are there any
comments that you would have at this time, Mr. Goode? All right, he's shaking
his head "no" . . .(laughter). . . So. . .Councilmember Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, and in light of the discussions this morning and
the concern about ambient light. . .Pat, how long. . .how long do the lights at
Keopuolani Park stay on, the solar lights. . .the ones on the path?
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MR. MATSUI: I believe they're all night.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: They're all night. Have we had any problems with
them. . .going off?
MR. MATSUI: We've had problems with. . . replacing the battery. Urn. . .and since the
time, you know, they did go out, we tried to replace it and.. .the original
manufacturer was no longer in business . . .(end of tape, start 18)... you know,
it. . .it's, I guess it's still in the. . .the industries and the infancy stage where you,
you don't have really tried and true. . .manufacturers and it's still kind of
experimental. So. . .you know, our experience at Keopuolani was not real good.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Well, I hope that doesn't stop us, though, 'cause it,
tech . .(laughter). . technology is changing very rapidly.
MR. MATSUI: True, that's true.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And more, I think more and more that'll come on
board. On the electric lights, the--that's electric lights, I presume, that are gonna
be put up there--has there been any talk of the, the shielding of those lights so
that you don't get the light going into the ocean or on the shoreline?
MR. MATSUI: We haven't gotten into that kind of detail yet with Maui Electric, but we
could talk to them about .. .
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, 'cause please do-MR. MATSUI: . . . (inaudible due to interruption)-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --`cause I think where, we, we've got to. . .especially
keep the light away from the shorelines because it affects the marine
life. . .adversely affects the marine life, I guess is our concern, and that they have
now many types of what they call shoebox type lights that are more directed.
You know, the criminals aren't floating around in the air, plotting what they're
gonna do next. They're on the ground, so if we can get the light on the ground.
And, you know, for them to come in by canoe or something, it would be pretty
awesome . .(laughter). . But if we could focus the light on where we need it
and not have so much spill, spill light. And I think the neighbors in that area, the
condo owners or the residents in that area would probably appreciate that also,
too--get the, the safety and, and comfort of knowing that there is lighting there
without the distraction of lighting, you know, in, on their properties.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Councilmember Molina?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Madam Chair. Pat, in addition to the, I
guess this morning we heard the cost, I guess, breakdown to shield the, I guess,
the street light. In addition to that, do you have a. . .additional cost for what the,
these two lights will cost to put it on a power poles at this time?
MR. MATSUI: I believe Maui Electric pays for it. But. . .they recoup it through
the. . .electrical fees that the County pays to them.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Just going on existing poles, yeah?
MR. MATSUI: Right, there's two existing poles.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It's going on existing poles.
MR. MATSUI: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, so there's not a cost of a pole involved in this
price.
MR. MATSUI: Right. Right . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Sounds good.
CHAIR JOHNSON: So . . .
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
CHAIR JOHNSON: So if I understand you, Mr. Matsui, then, basically what you're
saying is that the lighting concerns as expressed by the two testifiers today would
be able to be taken care of by the installation of this new kind of lighting.
MR. MATSUI: That's correct.
CHAIR JOHNSON: All right. Thank you. So. . .the Chair can take this in any number
of directions. We, we can leave it on the. . .Committee's agenda and wait back
for a report as to when it's installed, or. . .we can just simply. . .discharge the
responsibility and just say that we have dealt with the issue. Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Madam Chair, I, I would. . .recommend that you
file the item because I think the West Maui Taxpayers Association is,
is. . .bird-dogging this very closely. And if it isn't done satisfactorily, I'm sure
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they'll bring it back up again. And then it would be very specific to some, you
know, to the lighting part since these other ones have already been handled
more or less. And. . .and if they don't keep up things, I'm, I am
pretty. . .confident. . .oh, he's left, but I'm pretty confident that Zeke will be
following up on it and will report to us. So I, I don't have any problem with it
being filed, Madam Chair.
CHAIR JOHNSON: All right. Councilmember Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yeah, I too think filing is more appropriate. But I have a
question for. . .Parks, I would guess.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, please.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: We're talking about two street lights being installed over
there?
MR. MATSUI: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Did you give us a time-line on that?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Two months.
MR. MATSUI: Yeah. . .two months.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: So it'll be done this year, then?
MR. MATSUI: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON: All right. If there are no further questions, the Chair would entertain
a motion to file this matter.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
CHAIR JOHNSON: So it's been moved by Councilmember Tavares, seconded by
Councilmember Molina. Is there any further discussion on the item?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No, just. . .just thanks to, thank you to Pat for working
on it with Maui Electric. It's great. And for doing the other stuff--whether he did it
directly or not . . .(laughter). . . at least he's representing the Department. So,
please--
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MR. MATSUI: ...(laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --pass on . . .(laughter).. . the, the kudos that are
working on it--Jeff Anderson and, and the crew out there, too. Thanks.
MR. MATSUI: Thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you. And Councilmember Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, and also I just wanted to add, make an appeal to
the people in the. . .near the park to help out the Police Department and. . .keep
an eye out for other activities and let the. . .police know as soon as possible.
That would help things a lot.
CHAIR JOHNSON: That's right. And the, and the Chair also noted that there were
some suggestions made--and actually it was in a communication, I believe
separate from this particular issue, but. . .it was in regard to citizens who wanted
to do something for their community in caring for the park. And I really think that
our Parks Department is always grateful when citizens in the area come forward
and wanna help in whatever way they can. So I think we're all on the same
page. And. . .1 really think that this is one item that will be addressed this year
. . .(laughter). .. and if it isn't, I can assure all of you that we will hear about it
...(laughter)... So if there is no further discussion, all those in favor of the
motion say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Any "nays"?
. . . Seeing none, the measure is filed and passed unanimously. So, thank you.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Molina, Tavares, Vice-Chair Carroll, and
Chair Johnson.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Kawano.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: Recommending FILING of communication.
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CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh. . .the last item. . .that we have is Item Number 16. And I thank
you very much . . .
NOTE: Pause.

CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . I really appreciate it when our Department Heads make their
time available. So. . .that's why we try to keep our meetings short
. . .(laughter). . . I really. . .1 know that they're very busy and we have a lot of
other things to do, so we do appreciate it.

ITEM NO. 16: A PROPOSED BILL AMENDING CHAPTER 13.04, MAUI COUNTY
CODE, PERTAINING TO PARKS AND RECREATIONAL
FACILITIES, CUSTODIAL DEPOSITS AND CAMPING AREAS
(PAPALAUA WAYSIDE PARK, A.K.A. UKUMEHAME BEACH PARK,
PARTS A AND B; HONOMANU BEACH PARK, AND WAIHEE BEACH
PARK) (C.C. No. 01-204)

CHAIR JOHNSON: The. . .reason that Item Number 16 is coming forward is because
of an issue that was raised. . .by. . .members of the public with regard to the
camping meetings that were having. And. . .1 know that this morning we talked
about having a formal subcommittee. We do, do not want to, and the Chair does
not wanna move, at this point, in that direction on this particular item--even
though we could. So the reason that this is coming forward and it's just relating
to the camping. . .the parks and rec. facilities, custodial deposits and camping
areas. The, the lands, the park lands which we already accepted, we know that.
But what I believe was more responsible in, in light of conversations that have
taken place outside this Committee meeting, that to formalize and to actually get
our Staff--who have been very dedicated on their own. . .coming to other
meetings that we've had of an informal nature. . .with regard to camping. And
there will be a series of three meetings that will be taking place. And these three
meetings will be. . .basically in regard to Papalaua, Honomanu, and I think the
Waihee. And basically what we've done is the areas where we're considering
campsites--right now it's Keanae. . .that would be the Honomanu Beach Park;
the Waihee, for Waihee Beach Park; and Lahaina for Papalaua Wayside
Park. . .will be where we will have these meetings. And the purpose of the
meetings is just to obtain input from the residents and the community
associations about site-specific proposals that they would have to the
Department of Parks and Recreation, and what they would recommend for
campsites in these specific areas. So I've placed this, I asked to have it placed
on the agenda so that I could get a more formal support of the Committee
Members acknowledging that this is actually the direction that you would like to
see this particular issue go--so that we're not continuously in Committee
meetings and actually having to form a subcommittee. I think that the input that
I'm gathering and that I have gathered is gonna be very important. And my intent
would be to take the input from these meetings, with the help of our Council
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Services staff. . .take that input and then bring it back to the Committee so that
you would know what the community is thinking. And I would just like your
comments in regard to this. Uh. . .Councilmember Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you. I think you're going in the, in the
proper direction if you have it specific to certain parks. Urn. . .you know, maybe
what you could entertain doing is actually filing this item and creating a new topic
that is just specific to those parks. And then have your staff go through all the
communications that are in this one and. . .use that, use the ones that are
pertinent and refer it to the new item, rather than holding, you know, this over an
inch worth of documents that have mostly to do with the metes and bounds of the
parks that were conveyed from the State. We don't need to keep holding this,
you know, this part of it in. . .in Committee. So. . .you know, if, if there's. . .if you
wanna focus on the camping and, and perhaps those three or four parks, then if
you could create another topic that's just those parks? I don't know if that, if that
can be an offshoot of this or if we have to go back around through a
communication to the Council Chair to get that item established in your
Committee or not.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Corporation Counsel, Mr. Kushi, would-MR. SALDANA: Madam Chair?
CHAIR JOHNSON: --would. . .uh, yes?
MR. SALDANA: Could I, could I add something to that-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, absolutely-MR. SALDANA: --possibly?
CHAIR JOHNSON: --Mr. Saldana.
MR. SALDANA: One of the things that we did in the master agenda was that we took
the portion relating to the acceptance of the lands out of the title-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh.
MR. SALDANA: --and so if you look at the new title for, for 16 on your master agenda, it
will. . .it will relate specifically to the. . .to the bill that proposes to designate these
certain parks. Now in addition to that, what we could do to achieve what
Councilmember Tavares is, is suggesting, is we can remove the items. . .as it
relates to the metes and bounds of those particular parks that we had
accepted. . .because those are really not relevant, pretty much, except for the
exception of Papalaua to. . .to the except, or to the designation of the
- 23 -
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campgrounds as part of that ordinance. So if that will help to achieve the goal,
we can do that without having to create a. . .a whole `nother item.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you very much, Mr. Saldana.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
. . .(inaudible). . .

Yeah, I think that would, that would work

CHAIR JOHNSON: And Corporation Counsel, you concur with that?
MR. KUSHI: Yes, ma'am.
CHAIR JOHNSON: All right. So what the intent would be--to remove, as outlined by
Mr. Saldana--to remove those sections with the metes and bounds that are not
pertinent to this particular item. And I believe you, you mentioned
though. . .Papalaua was the only one that we would continue to keep that in?
Am I correct or am I not correct?
MR. SALDANA: Well, it's, it's not necessary, I don't think, to have it in there
because. . .basically. . .the metes and bounds portion of it was in there just to
reference the actual location of the park that we were accepting. And I don't
know that that's necessarily relevant-CHAIR JOHNSON: All right . . .
MR. SALDANA: --for-CHAIR JOHNSON: All right-MR. SALDANA: --for the-CHAIR JOHNSON: --so-MR. SALDANA: --designation.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Basically, then what we would be doing is reducing the amount of
information that's in that particular file.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh-huh.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Should this be in the form of a motion, Mr. Kushi. . .to just formally
do that? Or may it be done. . .just by saying without objection to remove that
section?

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 3, 2001

MR. KUSHI: I don't feel you need a motion. As long as it's no objections for the Chair
to do it administratively.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, if there are no objections, then. . .at the Chair's request, Staff
would remove those sections which are no longer pertinent to the items that
we're discussing.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: No objection.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No objection.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objections.
CHAIR JOHNSON: All right. Having said that, the one area-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Can I, can I ask a question-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --about what we just did?
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Kushi, we don't need something that actually files
those things? Can we just remove them?
MR. KUSHI: Well. . .1, I believe the matter of the acceptance of the parks. . .the five
parks from the State. . .1 believe that has been resolved, right?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right.
MR. KUSHI: There, there was a resolution passed that, to that effect.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Correct.
MR. KUSHI: So was that in the same. . .agenda item?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Um. . .1, I think it got separated at one point. Maybe
Gary can give the-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh. . .yes.
MR. SALDANA: The way the, the way the communication was given to us, it was
combined as both. So we can't necessarily. . .necessarily file it at this point
because, because the communication transmitted both the resolution and the bill.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: . . .(sigh). . . Well, next time we get one of those,
please send it back to Administration and have them separate it before it comes
. . .(laughter). . . to the Committees . . .(laughter). . . no . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: Yeah, so if, if that's the case, so you're saying the communication item,
Number 01-204 contained two proposed resolutions?
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes.
MR. KUSHI: And one of 'em has been dealt with?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes.
MR. KUSHI: And now we're moving onto the other one?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. KUSHI: Well, may, maybe we should split it and. . .file the one that's been taken
cared of and create a new .. .
CHAIR JOHNSON: Agenda item?
MR. KUSHI: . . . new . . .
. . . binder item for the remaining one, I guess.
MR. SALDANA: Madam Chair, can we get a recess?
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Saldana?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: . . . Can we have a short recess, please?
CHAIR JOHNSON: Would you like--oh, oh. . .excuse me .. .
MR. KUSHI: Right.
CHAIR JOHNSON: We'll have a five-minute recess . . .(gavel). . .
RECESS:

2:37 p.m.
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RECONVENE:

2:41 p.m.

CHAIR JOHNSON: . . .(gavel). . . Parks Committee come back in order.
. . . Thank you for allowing that brief recess. Uh. . .in accordance with what we
originally stated--where we're just gonna simply do a housekeeping measure and
file the, oh, not file, but simply remove the items from the binder that are no
longer germane to this particular. . .issue that is before us. That is gonna be a
housekeeping issue and that there are no objections to that. And at this point,
the second half, with regard to the Committee, or. . .they're not Committee
meetings, but they're meetings that the Committee would authorize myself as
Chair, and at least one other member if they so choose, to participate in with
those three communities--I would just entertain a motion at this point to authorize
the Chair to move forward on those meetings.
COUNCILM EMBER TAVARES: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second.
CHAIR JOHNSON: So it's been moved by Councilmember Tavares, seconded by
Councilmember Molina. Is there any further discussion on the issue?
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: . . . Go for it.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Seeing none . . .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Go for it . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . if there's no further discussion, all those in favor please say
"aye".
COUNCIL MEMBER: Aye.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Are there any "nays"?
. . . Seeing none, I thank you very much for that authorization. And as I said, it's
more of a formality than anything.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Molina, Tavares, Vice-Chair Carroll, and
Chair Johnson.
NOES: None.
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ABSTAIN: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Kawano.
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: AUTHORIZING the Committee Chair to hold three informal
community meetings to discuss site-specific proposals for
the camping sites as proposed by the Mayor.

CHAIR JOHNSON: We have gotten wonderful input from the community. I'm sure your
e-mails have been sent forward as well to me. And I really do appreciate the
input. I look forward to having your attendance. And since we can only have one
other Council Member at those meetings, just check with me and I'll advise if
another other Council Member is coming to any of those meetings--but
particularly for the meeting out in Keanae. And. . .1 would just ask that you just
check with myself or check with Staff. Are there any other announcements?
Mr. Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: . . . Thank you, Chair. And I would hope Mr. Patrick Kawano
is watching us at this time. He's ill today and couldn't join us. But I just wanted
to let you know, Pat, we all miss you and we are waiting for you to return to us.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, and we all send our-VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: A hui ho.
CHAIR JOHNSON: --our warmest aloha to him and hope that he gets well very soon.
. . . And it's. . .Councilmember Tavares' birthday is coming up . . .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Ah. . .that's right.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: . . .(laughter). . . Don't remind me.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, well, all right, we won't ask you the embarrassing question, but
we-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh . . .
CHAIR JOHNSON: --but we-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I'm only 31, so it's no problem.
CHAIR JOHNSON: You're only 31 .. .
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . for the 9 th time . . .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Whoa . . .(laughter). . .
ALL: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR JOHNSON: Councilmember Carroll?
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: I happen to know her true age. It is 38.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, oh-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR JOHNSON: --that's wonderful. I wonder, I, you know, and I really-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: We're classmates.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Well, that's good. That's good. Well, we're all keeping strong and
young. And I just hope that anybody that plans on attending any of these
meetings, they will be announced in the paper. The Chair does intend to put out
some kind of a notice to the individuals in the public so that they can come to
these meetings and give their input. I really do think that the input that
we. . .gather from these community meetings is really what makes it so much
better. And I know I read recently in the paper that one of the camping areas that
we are permitting camping at, which is Kanaha at this time, they don't have a
whole lot of permits that are being issued. And I thought to myself I know why
they don't, because they're all over at Papalaua.
ALL: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR JOHNSON: So . . .(laughter). . . I think it's very. . .you know, prudent that we
deal with this as expeditiously as possible to, if nothing else, to adopt some
temporary rules for areas where people are already camping--to address the
issues of safety and. . .sanity and you know and. . .well, I guess . . .(inaudible). . .
would say sanity . . .(laughter). . .
ALL: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR JOHNSON: . . . sanitation. Well, sometimes it is sanity, too, because-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: . . .(inaudible). . .
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CHAIR JOHNSON:
--there's some pretty crazy things going on in those
parks. . .especially when you see laundry hanging out drying. There's a lot of
things that really have a great deal of concern for all of us. So I thank you. I look
forward to your input. And as usual, I appreciate all the cooperation from. . .the
Members, from our Staff, from our Corp. Counsel, and all those who help to
make this a really better process. So without further ado, this meeting is
adjourned . .(gavel). . .
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (RC, JJ, MM, PK, CT)
ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

ADJOURN: 2:46 p.m.
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